



Sofia Losada
Associate Director, NDIA Chapters
slosada@ndia.org
(703) 247-2541



Topic Areas:

- **Review of NDIA Connect functionalities**
- **Live Demo in NDIA Connect**

Questions welcome throughout the presentation and demo



Review of NDIA Connect Features





Home Page Highlights

- Home Page reflects The User
- Security
- Gamification

Community Highlights



The screenshot shows the NDIA Connect website interface for a community page. At the top right, there are links for [NDIA.org](#), [Contact Us](#), [Help/FAQs](#), and [Rules & Etiquette](#), along with a user profile dropdown. The main header features the NDIA Connect logo and the tagline "At the Heart of the Mission Since 1919". Below this is a navigation bar with links for Home, My Communities, Engage, Affiliates, Chapters, Divisions, Education, Events, and Policy, and a search bar. The page title is "General NDIA Chapter Leader Community" with a Settings button. A "Community Navigator" section includes tabs for Community Home, Discussion (0), Library (0), Events (0), Members (1), and Workspace. The main content area is divided into three sections: "Latest Discussion Posts" with a "Post to this Discussion" button, "Announcements" with an "Add Announcement" button, and "Latest Shared Files" with a "Create a Library Entry" button. An "Upload File" button is also visible in the top right of the content area.

- View content at both the macro level and community level
 - Each community has their own navigation bar
- Collaborate via Workspace on living documents
- Library Repository
 - Share best practices, instructions, manuals, etc.
- Discussion



User Profile

?UserKey=a63573cc-807e-4ba5-93f8-6f9db24c1022

ondPay Sitecore NDIA NDIA Events GoToMeeting IT Support Concur NV NDIA Intranet ASAE Collaborate Whenl MARCOM calendar

You are impersonating Test Member Stop Impersonating

Contact Us | Profile | Settings

NDIA Connect At the Heart of the Mission Since 1919

Home Communities Directory Browse Participate

Losada

Associate Director, Chapters, National Defense Industrial Association

Add as Contact

Profile Connections Contributions

Bio

Component relations professional and HigherLogic guru.

Education

George Mason University
Fairfax, Virginia, United States
Bachelor of Arts, 2015
Anthropology

Job History

National Defense Industrial Association (NDIA)
Associate Director, Chapters
Arlington, VA, United States
February 2019 - present
www.ndia.org

Professional Associations

ASAE — American Society of Association Executives
2016 - Present

HigherLogic
2016 - Present

Contact Details

National Defense Industrial Association
Arlington, VA

Social Links

in

Email Consent Choice

• Yes

NDIA
2101 Wilson Blvd., Suite 700
Arlington, VA 22201
(703) 522 1820

f in t v i

- Add users as Contacts
- NDIA Connect is self-contained
 - Online community inbox keeps all NDIA Connect communications in **one** area
 - Messages by default are also forwarded to your email; no missed messages!



NDIA Connect Digests

Workspace Test Community Digest for Monday October 21, 2019



National Defense Industrial Association <DoNotF...>
To: Sofia Losada

[Reply](#) [Reply All](#) [Forward](#) [...](#)

Tue 10/22/2019 2:05 AM

[If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.](#)



Workspace Test Community

[Post New Message](#)

1. [Mitch Test.doc uploaded](#)

[Reply to Group](#)

[Reply to Sender](#)



Oct 21, 2019 2:50 PM

[Sofia Losada](#)

Document Name: [Mitch Test.doc](#)

No description provided.

[Download Latest Revision](#)

Submitter: Ms. Sofia Losada

Group: Workspace Test Community

Folder: Mitch Test folder

Date submitted: 2019-10-21 18:46:50

Sofia Losada
Associate Director, Chapters
National Defense Industrial Association
Arlington VA
703-522-1820


[Reply to Group Online](#) [View Thread](#) [Recommend](#) [Forward](#)

- Receive an email each morning highlighting the discussions from the day before.
- Reply directly from your daily digest email by using the “Reply to Group” feature.
- Digests are configurable
 - Digests can be set to Real Time, Daily or Weekly Consolidated in your user profile

Event Manager Module



[NDIA.org](#) | [Help/FAQs](#) | [Contact Us](#) | [Rules & Etiquette](#) | [Sign in](#)

 **NDIA Connect** At the Heart of the Mission Since 1919

[Home](#) | [Communities](#) | [Engage](#) | [Affiliates](#) | [Chapters](#) | [Divisions](#) | [Education](#) | [Events](#) | [Policy](#)

search

ITEC 2020

When: Apr 28, 2020

ITEC is held annually in different locations throughout Europe. Presenting a unique overview of the industry's latest innovations, the event provides visitors with a platform to discuss developments in this evolving market and exchange ideas about future requirements for military training, education and simulation.

#NTSA

[More information](#)

Location

ExCeL London
Royal Victoria Dock, 1 Western Gateway
London, E16 1XL



[Register Now](#)

[Download to Your Calendar](#)

NDIA

2101 Wilson Blvd., Suite 700
Arlington, VA 22201
(703) 522 1820



Copyright National Defense Industrial Association 2019. All rights reserved.

Powered by Higher Logic

- Ability for Chapters to create events in NDIA/NTSA/WID Connect
- Easy to set up and promote events
- Cross-post events to multiple communities to drum up attendance and interest
 - AMAs
 - Ask attendees what topics they are interested in

- Administer any type of meeting or event, from free webinars to complex multi-day conferences with paid registration.
 - Integrated with Paypal Express and Stripe



Questions?





Sofia Losada
Associate Director, Chapter Relations
slosada@ndia.org
(703) 247-2541